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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 11:55 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: NSL for Devon's BIG CAT 16 9 STATE FED COM WELL NO. 1H inquiry
Attachments: Revised Big Cat 16-9 State Fed Com 1H NSL Engineer Statement.pdf

Mr. Lowe, I’ve received the attached engineering statement from Devon reflecting the correct pool 
code. We intend to send a copy of this revised statement to all affected parties, and I will forward you 
the tracking information. Thanks for bringing to my attention.  
 
 

 
Kaitlyn Luck – Associate  I  Holland & Hart LLP  I  (o) 505.954.7286 (m) 361.648.1973 

 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 4:41 PM 
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: NSL for Devon's BIG CAT 16 9 STATE FED COM WELL NO. 1H inquiry 
Importance: High 
 

External Email 
 

 

Ms. Kaitlyn A. Luck, 
 
A few questions about your application. 
 

1. Your Last Take Point indicates 219 feet from the FSL.  Do you mean north line?  AND if so, your less 
than 330 from the North line as well, therefore you are encroaching towards the north, Section 4 22S 
32E, CORRECT? 

 
2. Also, your engineers statement references the Sand Dunes Spring pool, NOT the Wildcat; Bone Spring 

pool (97933) as indicated in your NSL application.  If this is what was sent to all affected parties.  You 
will need to re notice as notice information was in error. See Reservoir Engineers Statement below. 
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Please update. 
 
Leonard R. Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
OCD - EMNRD 
5200 Oakland Ave. NE 
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113 
C: 505-930-6717 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 



 

 

 

 

Kaitlyn A. Luck 
Phone (505) 954-7286 
KALuck@hollandhart.com 
 

 

 
April 17, 2020 

 
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
 
TO AFFECTED PARTIES:  
 
Re: Application of Devon Energy Production, LP, for administrative approval of an 

unorthodox well location for its Big Cat 16-9 State Fed Com #1H Well in the W/2 W/2 
of Section 9 and the W/2 NW/4 of Section 16, Township 23 South, Range 32 East, 
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This letter relates to the above-referenced application which was filed with the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division and mailed to you previously on April 6, 2020.  The purpose of this letter 
is to provide you with the enclosed amended Exhibit D reflecting the correct pool in which the 
above-referenced well is located. Any objection to this application must be filed in writing within 
twenty days from this date with the applicant and the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87505.  If no objection is received within 
this twenty-day period, this application may be approved administratively by the Division. If you 
have any questions about this application, please contact Katie Dean of Devon Energy, at (405) 
552-6659, or Katie.Dean@dvn.com.  
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Kaitlyn A. Luck 
ATTORNEY FOR DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION 
COMPANY, L.P. 

 
Enclosure 



-

devon 

April 15, 2020 

Adrienne Sandoval, Director
Oit Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources,
1220 South Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Application for Unorthodox Well Location
Revised Engineering Statement 
Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. 
Big Cat 16-9 State Fed Com 1 H 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Devon Energy Production Company. L.P. 
333 West Sheridan Avenue 
Oklahoma City, OK 73102 

Dear Ms. Sandoval: 

Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. respectfully requests administrative approval of a non-standard 
location for the Big Cat 16-9 State Fed Com 1 H well by decreasing the first take point from 100 feet, 
per the standard rules, to 65 feet from the horizontal plane outer boundary. The well is located 
within the WC-025 G-07 S233204D; Bone Spring Pool (Pool Code 97933). It is Devon's 
responsibility as a prudent operator to maximize lateral length and to minimize reserves left in the 
ground. Decreasing the first take point will increase the welt's effective lateral length by 35 
feet thereby increasing ultimate recovery of reserves and preventing waste of natur-al resources. 

Sincerely, 

Paige Bowes 
Reservoir Engineer 



TrackingNo ToName DeliveryAddress City State Zip

9414810898765057920889 George G Vaught Jr PO Box 13557 Denver CO 80201‐3557

9414810898765057920896 Robert C Chase PO Box 297 Artesia NM 88211‐0297

9414810898765057920902 Mitchell Exploration Inc 6212 Homestead Blvd Midland TX 79707‐5059

9414810898765057920919 Norton LLC 60 Beach Ave Bay View S Dartmouth MA 02748‐1543

9414810898765057920926 Mw Oil Investment Company PO Box 350010 Westminster CO 80035‐0010

9414810898765057920933 Centennial LLC PO Box 1837 Roswell NM 88202‐1837

9414810898765057920940 Valorie Faye Walker SUCC TTEE PO Box 102256 Anchorage AK 99510‐2256

9414810898765057920957 Kingdom Investments Limited 2101 Cedar Springs Rd Ste 600 Dallas TX 75201‐1591

9414810898765057920964 Jareed Partners Ltd PO Box 51451 Midland TX 79710‐1451

9414810898765057920971 FFF Inc PO Box 20129 Sarasota FL 34276‐3129

9414810898765057920988 Scott Winn LLC PO Box 1834 Roswell NM 88202‐1834

9414810898765057920995 Annette O Wambaugh 6203 Alden Bridge Dr Apt 2209 The Woodlands TX 77382‐5112

9414810898765057921008 Map98B‐Net Patrick K Smith AIF PO Box 268984 Oklahoma City OK 73126‐8984

9414810898765057921015 Map 98A‐Ok Patrick K Smith AIF PO Box 268988 Oklahoma City OK 73126‐8988

9414810898765057921022 Rave Energy Inc PO Box 3087 Houston TX 77253‐3087

9414810898765057921039 Care of Bank Of The Southwest 2108 Quail Hollow Run Carlsbad NM 88220‐4182

9414810898765057921046 Paul R Barwis Care of Dutton Harris & Co PO Box 230 Midland TX 79702‐0230

9414810898765057921053 Worrall Investment Co PO Box 1834 Roswell NM 88202‐1834

9414810898765057921060 Shawn P Hannifin & Frances A Hannifin PO Box 350010 Westminster CO 80035‐0010

9414810898765057921077 Gross Family LP DTD 11‐1‐93 Diane Coston AIF PO Box 358 Roswell NM 88202‐0358

9414810898765057921084 Alan R Hannifin PO Box 20129 Sarasota FL 34276‐3129

9414810898765057921091 Hutchings Oil Company Care of Cavin & Ingram PA PO Box 1216 Albuquerque NM 87103‐1216

9414810898765057921107 Innoventions Inc PO Box 40 Cedar Crest NM 87008‐0040

9414810898765057921114 Scott Exploration Inc PO Box 1834 Roswell NM 88202‐1834

9414810898765057921138 S & E Royalty LLC Lyle Gallivan Manager 8470 W 4th Ave Lakewood CO 80226‐1306

9414810898765057921145 Taurus Royalty LLC care of Robert B Payne Jr PO Box 1477 Little Elm TX 75068‐1477

9414810898765057921152 Fortyniner Ridge LLC A New Mexico LLC 12231 Academy Rd NE Ste 257 no 301 Albuquerque NM 87111‐7239

9414810898765057921169 Onrr Royalty Management Program PO Box 25627 Denver CO 80225‐0627

9414810898765057921176 State Of New Mexico Commission Of Public Lands PO Box 1148 Santa Fe NM 87504‐1148

9414810898765057921183 Karen Krohn TTEE PO Box 111890 Anchorage AK 99511‐1890

9414810898765057921190 Frank S Morgan & Robin L Morgan H&W 135 W Cottonwood Rd Artesia NM 88210‐9224

9414810898765057921206 Michelle R Sandoval 974 Merganser Ln Carlsbad CA 92011‐4861

9414810898765057921213 Susan S Murphy TTEE PO Box 2484 Roswell NM 88202‐2484

9414810898765057921220 Mark B Murphy TTEE PO Box 2484 Roswell NM 88202‐2484

9414810898765057921237 Gorda Sound Royalties LP PO Box 671099 Dallas TX 75367‐1099

9414810898765057921244 Crownrock Minerals LP PO Box 51933 Midland TX 79710‐1933

9414810898765057921251 Leonard Legacy Royalty LLC Dan M Leonard PO Box 3422 Midland TX 79702‐3422

9414810898765057921268 LML Properties LLC Lisa L Durban PO Box 3194 Boulder CO 80307‐3194

9414810898765057921275 Jacks Peak LLC Robert K Leonard PO Box 294928 Kerrville TX 78029‐4928

9414810898765057921282 John Kyle Thoma SUCC TTEE PO Box 558 Peyton CO 80831‐0558

9414810898765057921299 Chisos Minerals LLC 1111 Bagby St Ste 2150 Houston TX 77002‐2626

9414810898765057921305 Rusk Capital Management LLC 7600 W Tidwell Rd Ste 800 Houston TX 77040‐6718

9414810898765057921312 Care of Duncan Management LLC PO Box 671099 Dallas TX 75367‐1099

9414810898765057921329 Leonard Resources Investment Group 415 W Wall St Midland TX 79701‐4585

9414810898765057921336 Bureau of Land Management 301 Dinosaur Trl Santa Fe NM 87508‐1560

MailClass: 
Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)



CustomField1

Devon_ Big Cat 1H

TransactionDate

04/16/2020

MailDate

4/17/20

USPS_Status

A shipping label, prepared at 3:42 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022.



From: Kaitlyn A. Luck
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: NSL for Devon"s BIG CAT 16 9 STATE FED COM WELL NO. 1H - updated engineering statement notice
Date: Saturday, April 18, 2020 7:47:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Devon Big cat 16-9 State Fed-BW.pdf
Devon Big Cat 4-17-20.xlsx

Mr. Lowe, attached please find the certified mail tracking information together with a copy of the
amended engineering statement that was sent to all required parties for the above-referenced NSL
application. The mailing occurred on April 17, 2020, so the 20-day period begins that day. Please let
us know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Best,
 
Kaitlyn
 
 

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
 

1.  Your Last Take Point indicates 219 feet from the FSL.  Do you mean north line?  AND if so, your less
than 330 from the North line as well, therefore you are encroaching towards the north, Section 4 22S
32E, CORRECT?

 
2.  Also, your engineers statement references the Sand Dunes Spring pool, NOT the Wildcat; Bone Spring

pool (97933) as indicated in your NSL application.  If this is what was sent to all affected parties.  You
will need to re notice as notice information was in error. See Reservoir Engineers Statement below.

 

 
Please update.

mailto:KALuck@hollandhart.com
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us







 


 


 


 


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
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		MailClass		TrackingNo		CustomField1		TransactionDate		ToCompanyName		ToName		DeliveryAddress		AddressLine2		City		State		Zip		ParentID		MailDate		LabelArchiveurl		transactionid		USPS_Status

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920889		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 1		04/16/2020				George G Vaught Jr		PO Box 13557				Denver		CO		80201-3557		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920889-20200417.jpeg		11125352		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:42 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920896		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 2		04/16/2020				Robert C Chase		PO Box 297				Artesia		NM		88211-0297		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920896-20200417.jpeg		11125353		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:42 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920902		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 3		04/16/2020				Mitchell Exploration Inc		6212 Homestead Blvd				Midland		TX		79707-5059		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920902-20200417.jpeg		11125354		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:42 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920919		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 4		04/16/2020				Norton LLC		60 Beach Ave Bay View				S Dartmouth		MA		02748-1543		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920919-20200417.jpeg		11125355		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:42 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920926		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 5		04/16/2020				Mw Oil Investment Company		PO Box 350010				Westminster		CO		80035-0010		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920926-20200417.jpeg		11125356		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920933		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 6		04/16/2020				Centennial LLC		PO Box 1837				Roswell		NM		88202-1837		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920933-20200417.jpeg		11125357		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920940		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 7		04/16/2020		Jack V Walker Rev Trust UTA DTD May 21 1981		Valorie Faye Walker SUCC TTEE		PO Box 102256				Anchorage		AK		99510-2256		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920940-20200417.jpeg		11125358		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920957		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 8		04/16/2020				Kingdom Investments Limited		2101 Cedar Springs Rd Ste 600				Dallas		TX		75201-1591		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920957-20200417.jpeg		11125359		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920964		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 9		04/16/2020				Jareed Partners Ltd		PO Box 51451		A Texas Limited Partnership		Midland		TX		79710-1451		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920964-20200417.jpeg		11125360		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920971		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 10		04/16/2020				FFF Inc		PO Box 20129				Sarasota		FL		34276-3129		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920971-20200417.jpeg		11125361		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920988		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 11		04/16/2020				Scott Winn LLC		PO Box 1834				Roswell		NM		88202-1834		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920988-20200417.jpeg		11125362		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057920995		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 12		04/16/2020				Annette O Wambaugh		6203 Alden Bridge Dr Apt 2209				The Woodlands		TX		77382-5112		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057920995-20200417.jpeg		11125363		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921008		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 13		04/16/2020				Map98B-Net Patrick K Smith AIF		PO Box 268984				Oklahoma City		OK		73126-8984		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921008-20200417.jpeg		11125364		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921015		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 14		04/16/2020				Map 98A-Ok Patrick K Smith AIF		PO Box 268988				Oklahoma City		OK		73126-8988		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921015-20200417.jpeg		11125365		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921022		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 15		04/16/2020				Rave Energy Inc		PO Box 3087				Houston		TX		77253-3087		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921022-20200417.jpeg		11125366		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921039		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 16		04/16/2020		Permian Basin Investment Corp		Care of Bank Of The Southwest		2108 Quail Hollow Run		Attn Brent Pointdexter		Carlsbad		NM		88220-4182		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921039-20200417.jpeg		11125367		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921046		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 17		04/16/2020				Paul R Barwis Care of Dutton Harris & Co		PO Box 230				Midland		TX		79702-0230		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921046-20200417.jpeg		11125368		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921053		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 18		04/16/2020				Worrall Investment Co		PO Box 1834				Roswell		NM		88202-1834		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921053-20200417.jpeg		11125369		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921060		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 19		04/16/2020		As Joint Tenants With Full Rights Of		Shawn P Hannifin & Frances A Hannifin		PO Box 350010				Westminster		CO		80035-0010		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921060-20200417.jpeg		11125370		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921077		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 20		04/16/2020				Gross Family LP DTD 11-1-93 Diane Coston AIF		PO Box 358				Roswell		NM		88202-0358		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921077-20200417.jpeg		11125371		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921084		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 21		04/16/2020				Alan R Hannifin		PO Box 20129				Sarasota		FL		34276-3129		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921084-20200417.jpeg		11125372		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921091		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 22		04/16/2020				Hutchings Oil Company Care of Cavin & Ingram PA		PO Box 1216				Albuquerque		NM		87103-1216		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921091-20200417.jpeg		11125373		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921107		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 23		04/16/2020				Innoventions Inc		PO Box 40				Cedar Crest		NM		87008-0040		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921107-20200417.jpeg		11125374		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921114		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 24		04/16/2020				Scott Exploration Inc		PO Box 1834				Roswell		NM		88202-1834		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921114-20200417.jpeg		11125375		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921138		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 25		04/16/2020				S & E Royalty LLC Lyle Gallivan Manager		8470 W 4th Ave				Lakewood		CO		80226-1306		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921138-20200417.jpeg		11125377		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921145		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 26		04/16/2020				Taurus Royalty LLC care of Robert B Payne Jr		PO Box 1477				Little Elm		TX		75068-1477		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921145-20200417.jpeg		11125378		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921152		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 27		04/16/2020				Fortyniner Ridge LLC A New Mexico LLC		12231 Academy Rd NE Ste 257 no 301				Albuquerque		NM		87111-7239		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921152-20200417.jpeg		11125379		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921169		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 28		04/16/2020				Onrr Royalty Management Program		PO Box 25627				Denver		CO		80225-0627		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921169-20200417.jpeg		11125380		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921176		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 29		04/16/2020				State Of New Mexico Commission Of Public Lands		PO Box 1148				Santa Fe		NM		87504-1148		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921176-20200417.jpeg		11125381		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921183		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 30		04/16/2020		Balog Family Trust DTD 8-15-02		Karen Krohn TTEE		PO Box 111890				Anchorage		AK		99511-1890		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921183-20200417.jpeg		11125382		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921190		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 31		04/16/2020				Frank S Morgan & Robin L Morgan H&W		135 W Cottonwood Rd				Artesia		NM		88210-9224		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921190-20200417.jpeg		11125383		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921206		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 32		04/16/2020				Michelle R Sandoval		974 Merganser Ln				Carlsbad		CA		92011-4861		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921206-20200417.jpeg		11125384		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921213		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 33		04/16/2020		Susan S Murphy Marital Trust UTA 11-15-12		Susan S Murphy TTEE		PO Box 2484				Roswell		NM		88202-2484		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921213-20200417.jpeg		11125385		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921220		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 34		04/16/2020		Mark B Murphy Irrev Trust UTA 12-11-12		Mark B Murphy TTEE		PO Box 2484				Roswell		NM		88202-2484		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921220-20200417.jpeg		11125386		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921237		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 35		04/16/2020				Gorda Sound Royalties LP		PO Box 671099				Dallas		TX		75367-1099		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921237-20200417.jpeg		11125387		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921244		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 36		04/16/2020				Crownrock Minerals LP		PO Box 51933				Midland		TX		79710-1933		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921244-20200417.jpeg		11125388		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921251		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 37		04/16/2020				Leonard Legacy Royalty LLC Dan M Leonard		PO Box 3422				Midland		TX		79702-3422		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921251-20200417.jpeg		11125389		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921268		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 38		04/16/2020				LML Properties LLC Lisa L Durban		PO Box 3194				Boulder		CO		80307-3194		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921268-20200417.jpeg		11125390		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921275		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 39		04/16/2020				Jacks Peak LLC Robert K Leonard		PO Box 294928				Kerrville		TX		78029-4928		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921275-20200417.jpeg		11125391		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921282		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 40		04/16/2020		Cornerstone Family Trust		John Kyle Thoma SUCC TTEE		PO Box 558				Peyton		CO		80831-0558		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921282-20200417.jpeg		11125392		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921299		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 41		04/16/2020				Chisos Minerals LLC		1111 Bagby St Ste 2150				Houston		TX		77002-2626		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921299-20200417.jpeg		11125393		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921305		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 42		04/16/2020				Rusk Capital Management LLC		7600 W Tidwell Rd Ste 800				Houston		TX		77040-6718		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921305-20200417.jpeg		11125394		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921312		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 43		04/16/2020		Kimbell Royalty Holdings LLC		Care of Duncan Management LLC		PO Box 671099				Dallas		TX		75367-1099		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921312-20200417.jpeg		11125395		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921329		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 44		04/16/2020				Leonard Resources Investment Group		415 W Wall St				Midland		TX		79701-4585		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921329-20200417.jpeg		11125396		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.

		Certified with Return Receipt (Signature)		9414810898765057921336		68643 - Devon_ Big Cat 1H NSL BLM added- Notice List - 45		04/16/2020				Bureau of Land Management		301 Dinosaur Trl				Santa Fe		NM		87508-1560		31309		04/17/2020		https://9353a8d347027c1cd332-27ebca4795975e60ebe34d5235deef67.ssl.cf5.rackcdn.com/9414810898765057921336-20200417.jpeg		11125397		A shipping label has been prepared for your item at 3:43 pm on April 16, 2020 in COMMERCE CITY, CO 80022. This does not indicate receipt by the USPS or the actual mailing date.
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